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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.osc.state.ny.us/pension/lgac/reports/procuremen

trpts/2015.pdf

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

18%

18%

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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Bank of America, N.A.Vendor Name:

LGAC149Transaction Number:

Standby Bond Purchase Agreement  - 

2003A-4V
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/15/2010Award Date:

12/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/16/2015End Date:

 $4,543,702.08Amount:

 $916,292.31Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,918,614.88Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $625,087.2Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

777 Main StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARTFORDCity:
CTState:
06115Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bollam, Sheedy, Torani & Co., L.L.P.Vendor Name:

C000941Transaction Number:

Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/08/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 Computer Drive WestAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiduciary Communications CompanyVendor Name:

C000930Transaction Number:

Formatting and Placement of Notices of

Sale
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/25/2014Award Date:

04/25/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/24/2019End Date:

 $99,600Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $99,600Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One State Street PlazaAddress Line1:

25th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiduciary Communications CompanyVendor Name:

LGAC145Transaction Number:

Formatting and Placement of Notices of

Sale
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/24/2009Award Date:

05/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2014End Date:

 $69,845Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $61,304.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,540.8Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One State Street PlazaAddress Line1:

25th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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First Southwest CompanyVendor Name:

C000946Transaction Number:

Secondary Financial AdvisorProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/17/2014Award Date:

06/17/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2019End Date:

 $574,165Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $574,165Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

250 West 57th StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 1420Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10107Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fitch Ratings, Inc.Vendor Name:

NATransaction Number:

Rating ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One State Street PlazaAddress Line1:

33rd floorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Goldman Sachs & Co.Vendor Name:

LGAC133Transaction Number:

Remarketing Agent - 2008B-AV-BVProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/26/2008Award Date:

06/26/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2021End Date:

 $567,472.85Amount:

 $52,742.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $337,298.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $230,174.1Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 West StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10282Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Goldman Sachs Mitsui Marine Derivative 

Products LP

Vendor Name:

LGAC122Transaction Number:

Swap Counterparty - 2004AProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/18/2004Award Date:

02/18/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2021End Date:

 $50,728,073Amount:

 $3,342,779.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,368,527.69Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $17,359,545.31Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 West StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10282Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP/Gonzalez 

Saggio & Harlan LLP

Vendor Name:

C000905Transaction Number:

Primary Bond Counsel - Joint VentureProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/11/2012Award Date:

02/28/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/27/2017End Date:

 $1,880,000Amount:

 $39,383.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $114,257.97Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,765,742.03Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One Manhatten PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Imagemaster LLCVendor Name:

T000094Transaction Number:

Financial Printing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/18/2013Award Date:

05/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/19/2015End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $50,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1182 Oak Valley DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ANN ARBORCity:
MIState:
48108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.Vendor Name:

LGAC103Transaction Number:

Swap Counterparty - 2003AProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2003Award Date:

02/20/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2022End Date:

 $144,508,000Amount:

 $6,160,585.97Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $96,587,247.23Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $47,920,752.77Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

383 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10179Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.Vendor Name:

LGAC137Transaction Number:

Standby Bond Purchase Agreement  - 

2008B-3V
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2008Award Date:

06/26/2008Begin Date:

05/14/2014Renewal Date:

06/24/2019End Date:

 $9,398,423.66Amount:

 $830,106.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,988,139.34Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,410,284.32Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

383 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10179Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.Vendor Name:

LGAC139Transaction Number:

Standby Bond Purchase Agreement  - 

2008B-AV & 2008B-BV
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2008Award Date:

06/26/2008Begin Date:

05/14/2014Renewal Date:

06/24/2019End Date:

 $6,867,870.02Amount:

 $636,188.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,586,351.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,281,518.27Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

383 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10179Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.Vendor Name:

LGAC138Transaction Number:

Standby Bond Purchase Agreement  - 

2008B-7V
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2008Award Date:

06/26/2008Begin Date:

05/14/2014Renewal Date:

06/24/2019End Date:

 $3,471,520.88Amount:

 $308,185.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,215,298.44Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,256,222.44Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

383 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10179Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.Vendor Name:

LGAC116Transaction Number:

Standby Bond Purchase Agreement - 

2003A-8V
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2003Award Date:

02/20/2003Begin Date:

05/14/2014Renewal Date:

07/16/2019End Date:

 $3,406,960.78Amount:

 $244,924.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,342,285.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,064,675.73Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

383 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10179Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JPMorgan Securities IncVendor Name:

LGAC107Transaction Number:

Remarketing Agent - 2003A-4V, 8VProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2003Award Date:

02/20/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2024End Date:

 $2,936,909Amount:

 $89,192.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,415,124.53Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,521,784.47Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

383 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10179Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JPMorgan Securities IncVendor Name:

LGAC132Transaction Number:

Remarketing Agent - 2008B-3V, 7VProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/26/2008Award Date:

06/26/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2024End Date:

 $1,688,951.53Amount:

 $122,622.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $799,056.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $889,895.08Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

383 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10179Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Moody's Investor ServicesVendor Name:

NATransaction Number:

Rating ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

250 Greenwich StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York Local Government Assistance Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 21 of 33

Morgan Stanley & Co. IncVendor Name:

LGAC108Transaction Number:

Broker-Dealer - 2003A-9V,10VProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2003Award Date:

02/20/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2021End Date:

 $7,931,676.38Amount:

 $49,197.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,547,355.89Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,384,320.49Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1221 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10020Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Morgan Stanley Capital Services IncVendor Name:

LGAC100Transaction Number:

Swap Counterparty - 2003AProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2003Award Date:

02/20/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2022End Date:

 $195,345,601.34Amount:

 $6,150,965.49Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $119,158,859.77Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $76,186,741.57Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1585 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe 

LLP/Bryant Rabbino LLP

Vendor Name:

C000906Transaction Number:

Secondary Bond Counsel - Joint VentureProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/24/2013Award Date:

02/28/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/27/2017End Date:

 $2,040,000Amount:

 $5,002.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,002.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,034,997.53Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

51 West 52nd StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Public Resources Advisory GroupVendor Name:

C000889Transaction Number:

Primary Financial AdvisorProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,440Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 Rector StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 1600Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Public Resources Advisory GroupVendor Name:

LGAC142Transaction Number:

Primary Financial AdvisorProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/30/2009Award Date:

02/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2014End Date:

 $4,663,750Amount:

 $5,752.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $622,946.62Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,040,803.38Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 Rector StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 1600Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Public Resources Advisory GroupVendor Name:

C000945Transaction Number:

Primary Financial AdvisorProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/22/2014Award Date:

05/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2019End Date:

 $1,457,500Amount:

 $7,050Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,050Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,450,450Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 Rector StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 1600Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SaxBST, LLPVendor Name:

C000954Transaction Number:

Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/08/2014Award Date:

05/08/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2019End Date:

 $58,300Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $48,300Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 Computer Drive WestAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Societe GeneraleVendor Name:

LGAC102Transaction Number:

Swap Counterparty - 2003AProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2003Award Date:

02/20/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2024End Date:

 $108,018,000Amount:

 $3,053,598.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $71,389,450.02Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $36,628,549.98Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

245 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10167Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Standard & Poor's Financial Services, 

LLC

Vendor Name:

NATransaction Number:

Rating ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 Water StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Bank of New York MellonVendor Name:

LGAC005Transaction Number:

Trustee/Tender AgentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/22/1991Award Date:

01/22/1991Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2025End Date:

 $7,063,233.38Amount:

 $213,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,162,357.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,900,875.93Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

101 Barclay StreetAddress Line1:

7W FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10286Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UBS AGVendor Name:

LGAC101Transaction Number:

Swap Counterparty - 2003AProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2003Award Date:

02/20/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2024End Date:

 $108,124,000Amount:

 $3,056,636.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $71,378,395.77Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $36,745,604.23Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

677 Washington BoulevardAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAMFORDCity:
CTState:
06901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UBS Financial ServicesVendor Name:

LGAC109Transaction Number:

Broker-Dealer - 2003A-11V,12VProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2003Award Date:

02/20/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2017End Date:

 $3,903,706Amount:

 $245,970.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,647,160.03Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $256,545.97Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1285 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Procurement Information  Questions 16, 16a and 16b  Question 16 and 16a:  The Corporation has 

adopted the Executive Order No. 10 MWBE Task Forces Best Practices for applicable services procured

by the Corporation. The Corporation establishes separate goals for each procurement based on the 

type of service being provided.  Question 16b:  During the reporting period, the Corporation 

entered into four new contracts for purposes including primary and secondary financial advisory 

services, auditing services and formatting and placement of notices of sale.  A goal of 20 percent 

(10 MBE & 10 WBE) of the total dollar value of the contract was established for M/WBE participation

in the Request for Proposals for both financial advisory and auditing services. No M/WBE goal was 

established for the formatting and placement of notices of sale procurement. The percentages listed

in Questions 16a and 16b represent a weighted average of the goals set for contracts C000905, 

C000906, C000930, C000941, C000945, C000946, C000954 and T000094.  Contract Listing:  With the 

exception of contracts LGAC142, 145, 149, C000905, C000906, C000930, C000941, C000945, C000946, 

C000954 and T000094, the Corporation is unable with certainty to determine the level of outreach 

regarding MWBE solicitation for contracts awarded in or prior to 2008.  MWBE solicitation 

information has been provided for contracts awarded in and after 2009 which exceeds the March 1, 

2010 statutory requirement for such information. C000905 is listed as a M/WBE firm. Hawkins 

Delafield & Wood LLP and Gonzalez Saggio & Harlan LLP are joint venturers to provide the 

Corporation with Primary Bond Counsel services. Gonzalez Saggio & Harlan LLP is a certified M/WBE, 

Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP is not an M/WBE. Gonzalez Saggio & Harlan LLP will provide services 

resulting in compensation in an amount equal to at least 18 percent of the dollar value of the 

contract.C000906 is listed as a M/WBE firm. Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP and Bryant Rabbino 

LLP are joint venturers to provide the Corporation with Secondary Bond Counsel services. Bryant 

Rabbino LLP is a certified M/WBE, Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP is not an M/WBE. Bryant 

Rabbino LLP will provide services resulting in compensation in an amount equal to at least 18 

percent of the dollar value of the contract.

Additional Comments:


